

This natural avalanche off the ridge at the top of Bostwick canyon was the result of heavy wind-loading from S-SW winds. Photo: Bridger Bowl Ski Patrol

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Feb 11, 2017</u> Bridger Range, 2017-02-09